

Request of Confidentiality

Dear Sirs,

We would like to request that our FCC filing for equipment authorization for the PMY TRC497 be confidential. We request that you keep all schematics, block diagram, and parts lists/tune up information confidential. We are competing with several other manufacturers with equipment similar to ours. We believe that revealing our block diagram, tune up information and schematics could give our competitors proprietary information about how we implement certain functions in our design.

Sincerely,

Brent Locher

Goodrich Avionics Systems Inc.